
MEMORANDUM

To: All Bankruptcy Practitioners

From: Micki Tisone-Janczewski

Date: March 5, 2018

Subject: Chapter 7 and Chapter 13 Hearing Docket Dates (various preliminary matters)
to be held at the Bankruptcy Court in Youngstown, Ohio.

   Suggested
Hearing Date Response Date
April 5, 2018 March 29, 2018
April 19, 2018 April 12, 2018
May 10, 2018 May 3, 2018
May 24, 2018 May 17, 2018
June 7, 2018 May 31, 2018
June 21, 2018 June 14, 2018
June 28, 2018 June 21, 2018

Times are as follows:  Chapter 7 Docket will begin at 9:30 a.m.
      Chapter 13 Docket will begin at 10:30 a.m.

ALL CHAPTER 11 & 12 CASES and Evidentiary Matters: To obtain hearing dates and
times please call 330-742-0906.
  
All Motions/Applications require Notices in conformance with Fed. R. Bankr. P. 2002
and shall state when objections/responses are due.

Please review the Judge’s Memorandum advising of the manner in which to report settle-
ments, etc. regarding matters scheduled for hearing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require additional
information: 330-742-0906.

Thank You!


